BARNOLDBY-LE-BECK PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs K Kirkham Clerk to the Council Telephone: 07926 885 184

Email: BarnoldbyPC@outlook.com

14 Househams Lane Legbourne Louth LN11 8LG

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Meeting of Barnoldby-le-Beck Parish Council will be held in St Helen's Church, Barnoldby le Beck on Monday 18th November 2019 at 7.30pm

All Members are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting hereunder.

11th November 2019

Mrs K Kirkham
Clerk to the Council

Agenda:

1. Declarations of Interest.

- (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.
- 2. To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.
- 3. To receive advice on Planning Matters from NELC Planning Department.
- 4. Debbie Swatman (NELC Traffic Team Manager) to discuss the proposals put forward regarding the current Traffic Regulation Order that will prevent parking on footways and verges in Barnoldby Le Beck.
- 5. Open Forum (Suspension of Standing Orders) To enable any resident to raise any items with the Parish Council. Residents will be given 5 minutes to speak on any item appertaining to Barnoldby le Beck.
- 6. To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 9th September 2019.
- 7. To consider any applications for co-option on to Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council
- 8. Police Liaison To receive the latest police report.

9. Clerk's report and correspondence received since last meeting

- (a) NELC are asking residents and businesses on a draft design for an A18 road safety scheme. The survey is available on line. Closes on Monday 25th November https://a18improvements.questionpro.eu
- (b) NELC Environment team wish to deliver sessions on how to recycle, reduce the amount of incorrect items, fly tipping and how to reduce it. They could run an advice session in a suitable venue if there is any interest.

(c) Hornsea Two has recently received a request from Parish Councils to provide information about archaeological finds which have been discovered to date. If there is an interest, they may look to arrange a wider community event focussed on archaeology.

10. Planning items:

- (a) The following planning application has been approved under delegate powers by NELC:
- (1) DM/0707/19/FUL, 2 Main Road, Barnoldby le Beck.

11. Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways.

- (a) To receive an update on the damaged grass verge near the church.
- (b) To receive an update regarding the damaged gateway.

12. Village Projects/Improvements

- (a) To receive an update regarding delivery of the new benches, notice board etc.
- (b) To receive an update regarding the lower branches on some of the trees on the village green that are at head height and could do with a bit of crown lifting to keep them clear of pedestrians.
- (c) To receive an update regarding dropped kerbs on the footpath along the village green that are too high to allow mobility vehicles to negotiate them.

13. Accounts for Approval.

- (a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 9th September 2019 and approve their payment.
- (b) To receive an update on Online Banking.